
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: June 28, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of May 31st, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
• Unapproved Council Minutes May 31 2022.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Michael Baker International - Pavement Analysis Presentation
• Anatomy of a Network Survey Vehicle.pdf

Director's Report

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

3. Monthly Finance Report - Year to Date ending May 31

Presentation and approval of the May ending Monthly Financial Report, see attached.

• 06.21.22 May ending Financial Report with 2 pages added on capital.pdf

4. Budget Adjustments - June Budget Adjustments List

Resolution to amend the City Budget for 2022, see attached list.

• 06.20.22 Budget Adjustments.pdf

• 06.23.22 Item Added to Budget Adjustments now 3 pages.pdf

Community Development

5. Johnswood Road Rezoning - An Ordinance Amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/unapproved_council_minutes_may_31_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/anatomy_of_a_network_survey_vehicle.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/06-21-22_may_ending_financial_report_with_2_pages_added_on_capital.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/06-20-22_budget_adjustments.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/06-23-22_item_added_to_budget_adjustments_now_3_pages.pdf


Bryant to Rezone Certain Property From R-E to R-M.

This rezoning comes to Council with approval from Planning Commission where a public hearing was held. The property is

located in Ward 1.

• Ordinance - 1925 Johnswood Road Rezoning.pdf

6. Aria Oil Multi-Use Trail Waiver

Aria Oil requesting a waiver to not build a multi-use trail along Highway 5. The rest of the site plan has been approved via

Planning Commission and DRC.

• Aria Oil Site Plan.pdf

7. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal

The sign was originally approved by staff based on an application stating the sign would be 57 square feet. The sign code

allows for 60 sq ft. The sign that was installed measured 77.5 sq ft. Planning Commission denied the variance application on

5/9/22. The applicant has requested an appeal to City Council.

• Medic Sleep Care.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/ordinance_-_1925_johnswood_road_rezoning.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/aria_oil_site_plan.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_115/medic_sleep_care.pdf


1 

 

Bryant City Council REGULAR City Council Meeting 
May 31, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room  
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 

  
 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 
Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Butch Higginbotham.  The 
prayer was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Council Member Higginbotham. 
 
Call to Order by Mayor Scott at 6:32 pm 
 
Roll Call – Council Members Present: Star Henson, Butch Higginbotham, Lisa Meyer, Brenda Miller, 
Wade Permenter, Rob Roedel, Rhonda Sanders.  Absent: RJ Hawk. 
City Clerk Mark Smith and City Attorney Clancy Ashley were also present. 
 
Quorum Present 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 
1. Approval of the April 26, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes. 

Brief Discussion 
Motion to approve as amended by Council Member Rob Roedel, second by Council Member 
Sanders. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.     [YT 4:40] 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

2. Recognition of Bryant 101 Graduates 
Mayor Scott presented Graduation Certificates to: 
Candice Calhoun, Shatoria Daniels, Bobyn Davis, Wesley Dickinson, Michelle Hood, Linda 
James, Kayla James, Carlis Lawson, Jon Martin. [YT 12:00] 

 
3. Garver Update 

City Engineer, Ted Taylor gave a quick up-date on the City Wide Drainage (Stormwater) 
Master Plan and introduced Kathryn McCoy with Garver Engineering who offered more detail 
and the progress made thus far.    [YT22:20] 
Lengthy Discussion 

 
Todd Mueller with Garver gave an update on the Bryant Parkway Project and the Bid 
Opening on May 24, 2022 with McGeorge Contracting having the low bid of $20,777,919.21. 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to award the Bryant Parkway Extension Phase 2 Construction to McGeorge 
Contracting by Council Member Henson, second by Council Member Permenter. 
Voice Vote: Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 31:15] 

 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


2 

 

Mr. Mueller explained that ARDOT will need to sign-off on the project and he expects 
construction to start in July, 2022 and to take about two years. 

 
DIRECTORS REPORTS 
 
Legal – presented by Ashley Clancy, City Attorney 

 
4. City Attorney Clancy reported that following Mediation a resolution was reached in the James 

Rowland vs. City of Bryant lawsuit awarding Mr. Rowland $44,000, saving the City time and 
money and dismissing the matter with prejudice.  The Mayor will sign-off on the settlement. 

        [YT 35:05] 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
  
Finance - presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance 
 

5. Year To Date Monthly Financial Report – April Ending Monthly Report 
Presentation and Approval of the regular monthly financial report. 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Sanders, second by Council Member Henson. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.    [YT 39:40] 

 
6. Resolution for Dissolution of Salem Fund/Act – A Resolution for Dissolve the Salem Fund 

and bank account. 
Resolution to Dissolve the Salem Fund 560 and corresponding bank account with attached 
letter of acknowledgement from Salem Water Users LLC. 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Henson. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 41:10] 
RESOLUTION 2022-17 

 
7. Resolution for IT Budget Adjustment - IT Budget Adjustment for Backup Appliance and 

related items. 
Resolution to Amend 2022 City Budget within the IT Budget section. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member Meyer. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 43:15] 
RESOLUTION 2022-18 

 
 
Community Development – presented by Truett Smith, Director of Planning & Community 
Development 
 

8. Aria Oil Multi-User Trail Waiver - This item was pulled from the Agenda. 
 

9. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal – This item was pulled from the Agenda. 
 

10. Metroplan STBG Grant Program – A Resolution Expressing the Willingness of the City of 
Bryant to Utilize Federal-Aid Surface Transpiration Program Funds. 
Resolution stating that the City is willing to commit matching funding towards a federal aid 
grant through Metroplan in order to further connect our City trail system.  The project we are 



3 

 

requesting funding for is a connection from the existing Bryant Parkway Trail near Raymar 
Road to the corner of Parkway and HWY 5.  This will provide a route for pedestrians and 
cyclists from the North side of Bryant to the South side by creating a safe passage over the  
I-30 corridor.   
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member Higginbotham. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 45:55] 
RESOLUTION 2022-19 

 

Fire Department – presented by JP Jordan 
 

11. Fire Department 14 Day Work Cycle – An Ordinance To Amend Ordinance No. 2006-26, 
Establish a 14-Day Work Period For The City Of Bryant Fire Department; And For Other 
Purposes. 
This Ordinance will allow employees engaged in fire suppression within the fire department 
to have the same 14 day work period for OT accrual as those employees engaged in law 
enforcement within the police department.  Estimated budgetary impact of approximately 
$35,600 as shown in attached salary schedule. 

 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Council Member 
Miller, second by Council Member Roedel. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 47:35] 
Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott. 

 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Sanders, second by Council Member Henson. 
Roll Call Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 48:30] 
ORDINANCE 2022-15 

 
12. Fire Department 2012 GMC 1500 Pickup – Requesting permission to list 2012 GMC 1500 

Pickup on EGOVDeals. 
Selling pool vehicle reaching end of life cycle.   
Motion to adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Sanders. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 49:50] 

 

Parks and Recreation – presented by Chris Treat, Director of Parks 
 

13. Capital Improvement Requests  
Mills Park Pavilion Repairs / Aquatics flooring and exterior painting / Boone Road cross walk 
Lengthy Discussion 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member Higginbotham. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 57:10] 

 
14. Barracudas Swim Team Use Agreement 

Motion to adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Sanders. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed Unanimously.  [YT 58:00] 
Brief Discussion 

 
Council Comments 
Council Member Sanders – DNC Wings Over Bryant June 24-25 



4 

 

Council Member Meyer – Parks revenue down significantly and Thanks to Engineering for light on 
Bryant Crossing 
Council Member Higginbotham – Thanks to Saline County Master Garners for work at City Hall 
Star Henson – Looking forward to the new Bryant Historical Museum 
 
Mayor Comments 
Coffee with the Mayor at Midtown at 9AM Saturday 

 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Meyer. 
Adjourned time: 7:32 pm. 
 
 



 

 Michael Baker International, Inc. 

310 New Pointe Drive 

Ridgeland, MS 39157 

Anatomy of a Network Survey Vehicle (NSV) 

Pavement inventory systems are comprised of numerous, independent remote sensing systems which 

work in tandem to capture pavement and roadway features that reside within the public Rights of Way 

(ROW). 

• Laser Crack Measurement System (LCMS) – 3D pavement imaging for automated detection of 

pavement distresses, such as alligator cracking, raveling, edge cracking, weathering, block 

cracking, macrotexture, pavement ride quality, grade, cross slope, curvature, and lane width.  

The LCMS is the foundation for compilation of the Pavement Condition Index (PCI) rating. 

• High Definition (HD) Digital Imaging System – Four (4) configurable Basler ACE area-scan 

camera imaging system (front left, front middle, front right, rear), capable of capturing frames 

every 26’ (configurable), to a resolution of 3840 x 2160. Each image is georeferenced and 

adjusted for scale measurement to enable geolocated right-of-way asset extraction with sub-

meter accuracy.  

• Spherical Camera Array (optional) – High resolution spherical/panoramic imaging is available 

through the integrated Mosaic 51 camera system.  The camera system is comprised of an array 

of 6 independent, 12-megapixel cameras that generate an astonishing 72-megapixel spherical 

image to support ultra high-resolution viewing of the ROW.  

• Intertial Profiler System – A high speed inertial profiler (i.e. rut bar) meeting ASTM E950 Class 1 

profiler specifications for ride quality and compilation of the International Roughness Index 



 

 Michael Baker International, Inc. 

310 New Pointe Drive 

Ridgeland, MS 39157 

(IRI) measurement. Our Class 1 profiling system is certified annual at the National Center for 

Asphalt Technology (NCAT) in accordance with AASHTO R-56. 

• Inertial Measurement Unit (IMU) – A GNSS spatial positioning system that supports GPS and 

GLOSNASS with DGPS capability for higher absolute accuracy via post-processing accuracy. 

 

 



























































































































































  

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022- __ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRYANT 

TO REZONE CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM R-E TO R-M. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS; 

 

Section 1. That certain real property described more fully below is hereby zoned to a 

classification of R-M located in Ward 1. 

 

Section 2. The comprehensive zoning ordinance and map of the City of Bryant is hereby 

amended to reflect the change of zoning classification set out in Section 1. 

 

Section 3. The property affected by this ordinance is described in the attached Exhibit A 

 

 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRYANT, 

ARKANSAS, on this the _____ day of ______, 2022. 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Mayor Allen E. Scott 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________  

Mark Smith, City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1025 Johnswood - R-E to R-M 



  

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

  TRACT 2 

 

 PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 

23, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 15 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING A FOUND 1/2" PINCH 

PIPE ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHWEST CORNER OFTHE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF 

THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 23; THENCES03°15'04"W, ALONG THE 

WEST LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 757.57 FEET TO A FOUND1/2" REBAR; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE, S86°30'53"E, A DISTANCE OF 30.02 FEETTO A 

FOUND 1/2" REBAR; THENCE N03°15'00"E, A DISTANCE OF 345.88 FEET TO A 

FOUND5/8" REBAR REBAR; THENCE S86°49'24"E, A DISTANCE OF 629.46 FEET TO A 

FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S03°14'32"W, A DISTANCE OF 225.33 FEET THE POINT 

OF BEGINNINGOF HEREIN TRACT OF LAND; THENCE S03°14'32"W, A DISTANCE OF 

121.11 FEET TO A FOUND 2" PIPE; THENCE N86°56'16"W, A DISTANCE OF 359.68 FEET 

TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR; THENCE N03°15'41"E, A DISTANCE OF 121.11 FEET TO A 

SET 1/2" REBAR PLS #1762; THENCE S86°56'16" E A DISTANCE OF 359.64 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 1.00 ACRE OR 43,557 SQUARE FEET, MORE 

OR LESS; ALSO, TOGETHER WITH A 24' INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT AS 

DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-015929; ALSO, 

TOGETHER WITH A 20' INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT OVER THE 

FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 

SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 15 WEST, 

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING A FOUND 1/2" PINCH PIPE ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHWEST CORNER 

OFTHE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 23; 

THENCES03°15'04"W, ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 757.57 

FEET TO A FOUND1/2" REBAR; THENCE N03°15'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 47.49 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID EASEMENT; THENCE N03°15'56"E, A DISTANCE 

OF 20.00 FEET; THENCE S86°51'09"E, A DISTANCE OF 279.85 FEET; THENCE 

N03°15'41"E, A DISTANCE OF45.86 FEET; THENCE S86°56'16"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.00 

FEET; THENCE S03°15'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 65.89 FEET; THENCE N86°51'09"W, A 

DISTANCE OF 299.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 0.16 ACRE 

OR 6,914 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS 

 













EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

27147 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
156.0 SF
CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

4DMP

3158 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND
TANKS

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

R15.0'

EXISTING
ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1015 SF

43.0'

13.0'30.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

PROPOSED SIDEWALK 5-8'

9.1'

8.5'

CONVENIENCE STORE

3,500 SF

450' FFE

7.5'

DRY DETENTION POND

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

LO
W

E
R

Y
LA

N
E

EXISTING ASPHALT

R15
.0

'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE
ROW & 10'
EASEMENT

10.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T-

08
-0

4-
20

21
_R

E
CO

V
E

R.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

ARIA OIL, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

16266230415/22014W01S500

SITE PLAN

08/04/2021

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES

AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  43,309.8 SF   43,309.8 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   35,562.5 SF 35,562.5 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207





 City of Bryant 
 210 SW 3rd Street 
 Bryant, AR  72022 

 Variance Request - Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main Street #300 

 I am requesting a variance for sign code Section 3.06 Signs in Commercial C-2 Districts.  The 
 code states that one facade sign is allowed per business. This sign shall not exceed two square feet 
 for each one linear foot of building facade fronting a public street, and is to be mounted on the 
 building wall. For businesses on corner lots, side walls facing public streets may have one additional 
 façade sign subject to the same restrictions noted in this paragraph. 

 There was a mixup in our office where a previous version of the sign design was exported for 
 production that wasn’t the sign that was permitted.  The sign size that was installed was 60” x 186” 
 which comes out to 77.5 square feet.  According to the ordinance the maximum square footage would 
 be 60 square feet. 

 If signage allowance was calculated from actual sign area covered, the total square footage 
 would be 58.6.  We are not asking the variance committee to change the ordinance, just the method 
 used to calculate the square footage.  If the City of Bryant doesn’t count the square footage as 58.6, 
 then we are formally requesting a variance for a larger sign.  Either of these would save our client 
 from having to purchase a new sign. 

 The signage that was installed is not out of place for that shopping center.  The swoosh part of 
 the logo is what is causing the square footage to be higher because of the rectangle method of 
 calculation. 

 In closing, if we can draw rectangles around the logo and the actual text, the signage would be 
 in the allowable square footage.  We are asking for the city’s consideration of this calculation or a 
 variance for the larger sign. 

 Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 Matt Reese, COO 
 Brandon Hoover, Art Director 
 Sign Studio 
 204 Jane Place 
 Lowell, AR  72745 
 479-250-4844 


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	Community Development

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

